

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request**Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)**■ **Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)****Municipal Aid Program (MAP)****Paving Fund (PAV)****Primary Sponsor:** Councilwoman Cindi Fowler**Amount:** \$4,818.00**Date:** 12-7-22**Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of project/program and any external grantee(s):**

Capital Infrastructure Funds will be directed to Louisville Metro Parks for a 4' black commercial chain link fence to be installed around the Sun Valley Pickle Ball Courts.

City Agency: Louisville Metro Parks**Contact Person:** Jason Canuel**Agency Phone:** (502) 574-6086

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

14 ☒
District #

Cindi Fowler
Council Member Signature

\$4,818.00
Amount

12-7-22
Date

Approved by: _____
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk's Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: _____ Amended Amount: _____

Reference #: CIF012623MP14 To OMB: _____

Budget Revision #: _____

Account #: _____

To Project Manager: _____ Completion Date: _____

Actual Cost: _____ Funds Returned: _____

NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Louisville Metro Parks

Program/Project Name: 4' fence around Sun Valley Pickle Ball Court

	Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?	Yes ☐
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?	NA ☐
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching fund amount?	NA ☐
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?	NA ☐
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.	Yes ☐
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.	Yes ☐
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than \$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required.	NA ☐
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year \$25,000 or less?	NA No ☐
Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate and description of cost?	Yes ☐

Submitted by:

Linda Heeneman

Date:

12-7-22

Jones & Scott Fence Inc.

10620 Keys Ferry Rd.
Fairdale, KY 40118
(502) 690-8029
jonesscottfence@twc.com

November 2, 2022

Louisville Metro Parks
ATTN: Jason
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov

RE: Sun Valley Pickle Ball Courts

Dear Jason:

We propose to install:

- 129LF of 4' black commercial chain link fence.

For the Sum of = \$4,818.00

Thank you for considering Jones & Scott Fence, Inc. for your fencing needs. Please feel free to contact myself at 502-690-8029 or Craig Jones at 502-643-5236 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Teresa Jones
Jones & Scott Fence Inc.
502-690-8029

jonesandscottfence.com

Thieneman, Cindy

From: Canuel, Jason
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:09 PM
To: Thieneman, Cindy
Cc: Fowler, Cindi
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Yes, we will accept the funding.

Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233

502/574.6086 (office)
502/439.7694 (cell)
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov



**LOUISVILLE
PARKS
AND RECREATION**



From: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Hello Mr. Canuel,
Would you/Louisville Metro Parks accept the funds of \$4,818.00 for a 4' foot fence to be installed around pickleball court at Sun Valley Ball courts.
Thank you,
Cindy

From: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:18 PM
To: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Yes, 4' is our standard pickleball fence height. Craig did go out there and plan to only fence 3 sides utilizing the exiting tennis court fence as the 4th side.

Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233

Thieneman, Cindy

From: Thieneman, Cindy
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 9:24 AM
To: Fowler, Cindi
Subject: FW: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Thank you Mr. Canuel for this information.
Sincerely,
Cindy

From: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:18 PM
To: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Yes, 4' is our standard pickleball fence height. Craig did go out there and plan to only fence 3 sides utilizing the exiting tennis court fence as the 4th side.

Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233
502/574.6086 (office)
502/439.7694 (cell)
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov



**LOUISVILLE
PARKS
AND RECREATION**



From: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Thank you, Jason! So is 4 foot tall enough? And did he go out there to see that there is fencing on one side of the pickle ball court or do you know? Thanks again, cindi

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2022, at 12:04 PM, Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

I finally got my hands on a proposal from our Fence contractor (please see attached).

Thieneman, Cindy

From: Fowler, Cindi
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Canuel, Jason
Cc: Thieneman, Cindy
Subject: Re: Sun Valley Pickleball Court
Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.png; Proposal - Louisville Metro Parks Sun Valley Pickle Ball Court 11022022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thank you, Jason! So is 4 foot tall enough? And did he go out there to see that there is fencing on one side of the pickle ball court or do you know? Thanks again, cindi

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2022, at 12:04 PM, Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

I finally got my hands on a proposal from our Fence contractor (please see attached).

Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233

502/574.6086 (office)
502/439.7694 (cell)
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov

From: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 4:42 PM
To: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Hello Mr. Canuel,
Our office hadn't heard from you concerning the below email.
Thank you for your help with this concern.
Sincerely,
Cindy

From: Thieneman, Cindy
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:34 PM
To: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: FW: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Hello Mr. Canuel,

Hope you are enjoying this fall weather.

Councilwoman Fowler received the below request and would like to get information concerning the fencing they need for the pickleball court at Sun Valley.

Could you please do an evaluation of the area and let our office know your results.

Thank you,

Cindy Thieneman

From: Blazis, Heather <heather.blazis@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

We had a constituent reach out to us inquiring about the pickleball court at Sun Valley. He stated that there is no fence around it and wanted to see if it would be possible to get one. Told him I would share his concern with you.

Thank you,

Heather

Thieneman, Cindy

From: Canuel, Jason
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:09 PM
To: Thieneman, Cindy
Cc: Fowler, Cindi
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Yes, we will accept the funding.

Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233

502/574.6086 (office)
502/439.7694 (cell)
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov



**LOUISVILLE
PARKS
AND RECREATION**



From: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Hello Mr. Canuel,
Would you/Louisville Metro Parks accept the funds of \$4,818.00 for a 4' foot fence to be installed around pickleball court at Sun Valley Ball courts.
Thank you,
Cindy

From: Canuel, Jason <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:18 PM
To: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Thieneman, Cindy <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sun Valley Pickleball Court

Yes, 4' is our standard pickleball fence height. Craig did go out there and plan to only fence 3 sides utilizing the exiting tennis court fence as the 4th side.

Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233